OFFICE OF SENATOR DONALD M MANGLONA

TWENTY-FOURTH NORTHERN MARIANA COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATURE
SENATE FLOOR LEADER

Committee on Health, Welfare & Progiranms

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 28, 2025
To: Members of the Senate Standing Committee on Health, Welfare, & Programs

From: Senator Donald M. Manglona M%

Chairman, Senate Standing Committee on I%alth, Welfare, & Programs

Subject: HWP Committee Meeting

This is to inform all Members of the Senate Standing Committee on Health, Welfare, & Programs
that there will be a committee meeting on Thursday, May 8, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. in the Senate
Chamber of the Honorable Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building, Capital Hill, Saipan. Please see
the attached agenda.

Your attendance is greatly requested.
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CC:

May 8, 2025
10:00 a.m.
Senate Chamber, Hon. Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building
AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Adoption of Agenda

Public Comments
New Business

a. Senate Bill 24-31, entitled: “7o ensure food safety and support small food
entrepreneurs sell low-risk, non-perishable foods and home-cooked meals,
and for other purposes.” -Authored by: Sen. Donald M. Manglona

b. Senate Bill 24-03, entitled: “To transfer the management and supervision of
the soil and water conservations districts to the Northern Marianas College
CREES; and for other purposes.” -Authored by: Sen. Jude U.
Hofschneider

c. Senate Bill 24-04, entitled: “To advance indigenous Chamorro and
Carolinian language education in the CNMI. ”’-Authored by: Sen. Manny
Gregory T. Castro

Miscellaneous

Adjournment
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